
 

 

 

TO:  Educational Policies Council 

FROM:  Interim Senior Vice President and Provost Melody J. Tankersley 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Monday, 16 September 2019 

3:20 p.m., Room 313, Kent Student Center 

DATE:  Monday, 9 September 2019 

 

If any of the action items require corrections or create consequences not addressed in the 

proposal, please bring these matters to the attention of the Office of Curriculum Services before 

the meeting. If you wish to elevate an information or lesser action item on the agenda to an 

action or discussion item, please notify Curriculum Services by Friday, 13 September 2019, to 

ensure that the materials are available at the meeting for review. 

UNDERGRADUATE EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COUNCIL 

ACTION ITEM 

University Requirements Curriculum Committee (presented by Dean Alison J. Smith) 

1. Report: Analysis of the Kent Core Assessment Method, which includes recommendations to 

(a) decrease learning objectives; (b) map the Association of American Colleges and 

University’s (AACU) LEAP outcomes to the Kent Core; (c) assess Kent Core with the majors 

using paired assessment; (d) assess the Kent Core with AACU’s VALUE rubices; (e) include 

innovative pedagogy in the Kent Core; and (f) establish a Kent Core assessment council. 

Attachment 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda prepared by the Office of Curriculum Services 

http://provostdata.kent.edu/roadmapweb/02/EPC_19sep_attach1.pdf

